

**Address:** Sultantepe Mah., Hacı Hesna Hatun Kuyu Sok., No: 13/7, Üsküdar, İstanbul

**GSM:** +90 535 555 55 55

**E-mail:** student@mef.edu.tr

Energetic, ambitious and teamwork-oriented economics student, talented in problem solving, decision making, data analytics and marketing, with a future career goal of becoming a fully-qualified and experienced manager who is concerned with strategic planning and business development.

## EDUCATION

MEF UNIVERSITY – İstanbul, TURKEY (2014 – 2018)

Department of Economics, Faculty of Economics, Administrative and Social Sciences

**Honors:** %100 Performance Scholarship, Cumulative GPA: 3.33 / 4

Kadir Has Anatolian High School – İstanbul, TURKEY (2010 – 2014)

## EXPERIENCE

MEF UNIVERSITY – İstanbul, TURKEY (01/2017 – 06/2017)

**Teaching Assistant**, Macroeconomics

- Assisted in preparing homework and tutorials in a timely manner
- Helped students to solve problems in the class

MEF UNIVERSITY – İstanbul, TURKEY (10/2015 – 12/2016)

**Teaching Assistant**, Introduction to Business I (Decision Making)

- Participated in preparing course materials, conducting tutorials and delivering lab sessions
- Supported students to understand the main topics of the course in Excel

LILA ENTERTAINMENT GROUP – İstanbul, TURKEY (11/2014 – 12/2016)

**CRM Assistant**

- Tracked relations with customers and informed them on company events
- Proactively participated in building communications with firms to arrange meetings

## VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Türkiye Engelliler Vakfı (TÜREV) – İstanbul, TURKEY (02/2017 – Present)

**Education Volunteer**

- Playing games with disabled children to help them to develop thinking skills
- Participating in events to raise money for disabled children

## SKILLS

Computer Skills

- Advanced knowledge in MS Office
- Moderate knowledge in R

Language Skills

- Fluent English
- Beginner Italian

## MEMBERSHIPS

- Founding vice president, MEF Big Data Analytics Club (2017 – Present)
- President, MEF Economics and Finance Club (2015 – Present)
- Board member, audit commission, student union, MEF University (2015 – Present)
- Founding board member, MEF Erasmus Club (2015 – Present)

## INTERESTS

- Social media analytics, drama and biography movies, e-sports